STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

ARTESTA DISTRICT OFFICE P.O. Drawer DD
Artesia, N.M. 88210
PH: 505-748-1283

January 6, 1987

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GUVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
(S05) 827-5800

Paul Slayton
P.O. Box 2035
Roswell, N.M. 88201

Re: Queen Ridge #1
Ut.M 36-10S-26E
Chaves County, N.M.

Dear Sir,

According to our records no work has been done on the subject
well nor have any reports been received since December 20,1976.

You are hereby requested to sukmit a Form C-103 Intent to P & A,
with operations to commence within thirty (30) days.

Failure to comply with this reguest will result in the setting
of a hearing to appear and show cause why the subject well

should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division
approved program.

If you have any questions regarding this matter or need assistance
please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Mike Williams

0il & Gas Inspector
MW:br



